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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

cm4cdow@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Colin McDowell 
<cm4cdow@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:59 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Net metering injects sorely needed competition and choice into what's essentially a monopoly. It doesn't significantly 
shift costs to lower-income customers - in fact, it may reduce costs ref: https://www.freeingenergy.com/distributed­
rooftop-solar-raise-electricity-prices-low-income/. It also has driven innovation like shared solar at Duke Energy: 
https://www.duke-energy.com/home/products/renewable-energy/fl-shared-solar (How can Duke offer near fixed 
rates/deeply discounted future rates on shared solar, without impacting low-income customers who don't enroll in the 
program?) 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis coul<;i put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Colin McDowell 
6150 Central Ave New Port Richey, FL 34653-3206 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jjenjunk@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Northrup 

<jjenj un k@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:57 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

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
Jennifer Northrup 

1619 22nd Ave S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712-3242 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

peglantz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peggy Lantz 
< peglantz@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:29 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I have just had solar panels installed in an effort to reduce my reliance on climate-changing fossil fuels used by power 
companies. I have not yet seen how it will affect my monthly power bill. 

But I am very much concerned about power companies' attacks on the benefits of using solar power. 

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
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Peggy Lant~ 
8240 Lake Lucy Dr Orlando, FL 32818-8934 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

janusng@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Janus 
<ja nusng@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:58 AM 
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
Nancy Janus 
6409 Glen Abbey Ln Bradenton, FL 34202-1717 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

csac31@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of albert cenci <csac31 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

albert cenci 
6527 42nd St E Sarasota, FL 34243-7901 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

darlingdave1115@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Darling 

<darlingdave1115@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
David Darling 
11488 Brickyard Pond Ln Windermere, FL 34786-5903 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

Brandon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brandon Wood 

< Brandon@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:59 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

This action of getting rid of net metering is ridiculous. If you take this action you should also deregulate the state of 

Florida. This monopoly that has been allowed to happen is nothing short of corrupt. How many Duke Energy and FP&L 

former employees are on the Florida Utility Commission? 

I will be asking the Florida State Attorney to take a look into this abuse of power. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Brandon Wood 
800 W Yale St Orlando, FL 32804-5243 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

vivianJ.elliott@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Vivian Elliott 

< vivianJ.el liott@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Vivian Elliott 

1322 Riverside Dr# 34689 Tarpon Springs, FL 34689-2020 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

tor427@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas O'Reilly <tor427 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :58 AM 

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

There is no gray area here or confusion about what is right or wrong. What would be one possible reason why you 

would take away net metering? Who is behind this and how do they stand to benefit? Pretty simple questions to ask, 

and to answer .. 

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

Thomas O'Reilly 
215 Plantation Blvd lslamorada, FL 33036-3006 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

Moblemaster@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Crum 

< Moblemaster@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :11 AM 

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

Joseph Crum 
5531 Delano Ln Orlando, FL 32821-7636 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

glennbowman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glenn Bowman 

< g lennbowman@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :41 AM 

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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control oftheir own energy, and 

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

Switching to solar energy generation at my home helped reduce my carbon footprint. According to my energy 

generation website, I've saved over 71,000 lbs of CO2 emissions, or accomplished the equivalent of planting over 500 

trees. 

Sincerely, 
Glenn Bowman 

32801 US Highway 441 N Lot 49 Okeechobee, FL 34972-0281 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

21 sndpiper@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sue Parker 
< 21 sndpiper@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 10:11 PM 
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
Sue Parker 
3378 NW 2Nd Bunker Ave Arcadia, FL 34266-8378 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

bonesjordan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christina Jordan 

< bonesjordan@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:06 AM 

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
Christina Jordan 

16260 SW 284th St Homestead, FL 33033-1030 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

john.abernethy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Abernethy 

<john.abernethy@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:11 AM 

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

John Abernethy 
1606 W Orangecrest Ave Palm Harbor, FL 34683-3954 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

grits47@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Thompson <grits47 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:10 AM 
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
Patricia Thompson 
Fort Pierce, FL 34951 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

portner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Ortner 
< portner@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :38 AM 
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
Peter Ortner 
6201 SW 50th St Miami, FL 33155-6242 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dsanchez@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dimas Sanchez 
< dsanchez@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:08 PM 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience ofthe electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

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
Dimas Sanchez 
5141 Bellthorn Dr Orlando, FL 32837-4717 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

earlandsylvia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Earl L.Kerr 

< ea rlandsylvia@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :39 AM 

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
Earl L. Kerr 
2751 Regency Oaks Blvd Apt R507 Clearwater, FL 33759-1523 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

sharonschaeferg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Schaefer 
<sharonschaeferg@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :09 AM 
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
Daniel Schaefer 
292 Robert Ellis St Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459-6431 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

alex.sh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alex Sherry 

< alex.sh@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :07 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar ri~hts! Docket: 2020-0000 

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
Alex Sherry 

1021 Temple Grove Pl Winter Garden, FL 34787-2522 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

lofta10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kenneth Schreiber <lofta10 

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
Kenneth Schreiber 
132 Plantation Dr Tavernier, FL 33070-2316 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

drtoots@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of e Young 
< d rtoots@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:07 AM 
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

There is no need to get rid of net metering so why are you considering it? 

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
e Young 
7013 NE 74th St Gainesville, FL 32609-1572 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

ddozier234@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of DOUGLAS DOZIER <ddozier234 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :08 AM 

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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
DOUGLAS DOZIER 

9901 Sage Creek Dr Ruskin, FL 33573-6690 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

bbairdjr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of bobby BAird 

< bbairdjr@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
bobby BAird 
Gainesville, FL 32608 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

fairbanks@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sharon Fairbanks 
< fairban ks@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Sharon Fairbanks 
Tallahassee, FL 32309 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

alterdavidj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Alter 
< alterdavidj@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :53 AM 
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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 

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
David Alter 
7217 Bay Club Way Orlando, FL 32835-1891 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dimarks@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Marks 
< dimarks@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Diane Marks 
8124 Cormyour Way Boynton Beach, FL 33472-7123 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

gcwentworth@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glenna Wentworth 
< gcwentworth@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:01 AM 
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
Glenna Wentworth 
2227 Harn Blvd Clearwater, FL 33764-3726 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

davedyal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Dyal 

< davedya l@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :52 AM 

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

David Dyal 

4104 Lake Marianna Dr Winter Haven, FL 33881-9058 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

kellycoffin2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kelly McIntyre <kellycoffin2 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :06 AM 

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

Kelly McIntyre 

411111th St E Bradenton, FL 34208-1208 

1 




